VILLAGE OF EAGLE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA
NOVEMBER 5, 2024
EAGLE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT — 705 S 1* Street
7:00 P.M.

--A COPY OF THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT IS AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC
INSPECTION—

--THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES RESERVES THE RIGHT TO GO INTO
EXECUTIVE SESSION PER NRS 84-1410—

--PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. Report from Law Enforcement.

2. Report from Building & Zoning Administrator.

3. Open Forum.

4. Discuss/possible action: Final reading of Ordinance 2024-07 — Amending
Municipal Code §5-506, §5-508 and §5-509 pertaining to regulations allowing the
use of All-Terrain Vehicles, Utility-Type Vehicles and Golf Car Vehicles within the
corporate limits and to provide an amendment to the waiver schedule contained
in Municipal Code §6-403.

5. Discuss/possible action: Approve or deny minutes as typed for the previous
meeting.

6. Discuss/possible action: Approve claims.
7. Report from Attorney.
8. Report from Clerk/Treasurer.

The Agenda is readily available for inspection at the Village Clerk’s Office
located at 747 S. 2™ Street, Eagle, Nebraska during regular business hours.



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-07

AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA, TO AMEND
SECTIONS 5-506, 5-508 AND 5-509 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE
VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA, PERTAINING TO REGULATIONS
ALLOWING THE USE OF ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES (ATV), UTILITY-
TYPE VEHICLES (UTV) AND GOLF CAR VEHICLES WITHIN THE
CORPORATE LIMITS; TO PROVIDE AN AMENDMENT TO THE WAIVER
SCHEDULE CONTAINED IN SECTION 6-403; TO PROVIDE THAT THE
CLERK AND THE APPROPRIATE DEPARTMENT THE VILLAGE ARE
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO IMPLEMENT THIS
ORDINANCE; TO PROVIDE FOR THE SEVERABILITY OF ANY SECTION,
CLAUSE, PROVISION OR PORTION FOUND UNCONSTITUTIONAL OR
INVALID; TO REPEAL ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; TO
PROVIDE THAT THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE PUBLISHED WITHIN THE
FIRST 15 DAYS AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND APPROVAL EITHER IN
PAMPHLET FORM OR BY POSTING IN THREE PUBLIC PLACES IN THE
VILLAGE AND SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE AND TAKE EFFECT FROM
AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE, APPROVAL, AND PUBLICATION, AS
PROVIDED HEREIN; AND TO PROVIDE THAT THIS ORDINANCE SHALL
BECOME AND BE MADE A PART OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE
VILAGE AND THE SECTIONS OF THIS ORDINANCE MAY BE
RENUMBERED TO ACCOMPLISH SUCH INTENTION.

WHEREAS, a number of citizens of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, have requested the
Municipality amend specific regulations allowing the use of All-Terrain Vehicles (ATV), Utility-
Type Vehicles (UTV), and Golf Car Vehicles within the corporate limits of the Village of Eagle,
Nebraska, and,

WHEREAS, Nebraska State Law gives municipalities the authority to adopt ordinances
relating to the use of ATVs, UTVs, and Golf Car Vehicles within the corporate boundaries of the
jurisdiction, and,

WHEREAS, Section 5-506 of the Municipal Code specifies the operator and equipment
requirements for the use of ATVs, UTVs and Golf Car Vehicles within the corporate limits of
the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, and,

WHEREAS, Section 5-508 of the Municipal Code specifies the penalties associated with
the improper use of ATVs, UTVs and Golf Car Vehicles within the corporate limits of the
Village of Eagle, Nebraska, and,

WHEREAS, Section 5-509 of the Municipal Code specifies the permit and registration
process associated with ATVs, UTVs and Golf Car Vehicles within the corporate limits of the
Village of Eagle, Nebraska, and,



WHEREAS, Section 6-403 of the Municipal Code should provide a waiver schedule for
tickets written under the above municipal code section violations and adjust other sections of the
waiver schedule to match state waivers.

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, deem the adoption
of this Ordinance to be in the best interests of the citizens of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA, as follows:

Section 1. That the findings herein above made should be and are hereby made a part of
this Ordinance, as fully as if set out at length herein.

Section 2. That Chapter 5, Article 5, Sections 5-506, 5-508 and 5-509 of the Municipal
Code of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, shall be amended to read as follows:

SECTION 5-506: ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES, UTILITY-TYPE VEHICLES AND GOLF
CAR VEHICLES; OPERATOR AND EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS:

A. Any person operating an ATV, UTV, or Golf Car Vehicle as authorized by
this code section shall:

1. Have a valid Class O operator's license and be at least 17 years of age;

2. Have proof of liability insurance coverage for the ATV, UTV, or Golf Car
Vehicle while in operation upon a street and provide such insurance proof of
coverage at the time of registration or upon the demand of any peace officer
requesting such proof within five (5) days of such request; such insurance shall
be within the limits stated in Neb. Rev. Stat. § 60-509 or Neb. Rev. Stat. § 60-
6,381, as amended from time to time;

3. If operating or riding on an ATV or UTV, utilize manufacturer installed
seat belts or wear a helmet approved for lawful operation of a motorcycle
in the State of Nebraska; and,

4. Only operate such ATV, UTV or Golf Car Vehicle between sunrise and
sunset as required by Neb. Rev. Stat §60-6,356 and §60-6,381.

B. Every ATV and UTV shall be equipped with:
1. A braking system maintained in good operating condition;

2. An adequate muffler system in good working condition and without a cutout,
bypass or similar device, or any modifications to the muffler system which
increases the volume of the noise of the exhaust system. No portion of the
system shall be permitted to contact the ground when weighted by its
operator;



A United States Forest Service-qualified spark arrester;
Headlights and taillights;

A reflective sign must be affixed to the rear of the vehicle; and,

B¢ o = U

Equipped with a safety flag (provided by the Municipality) which extends no
less than five (5) feet above the ground and is attached to the rear of such
vehicle. The flag shall be day-glow in color, triangular in shape, and of a size
with an area of not less than thirty (30) square inches.

C. No person shall:
1. Equip the exhaust system of an ATV or UTV with a cutout, bypass, or similar
device;
2. Operate an ATV or UTV with an exhaust system so modified; or
3. Operate an ATV or UTV with the spark arrester removed or modified except
for use in closed-course competition events.

SECTION 5-508: ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES, UTILITY-TYPE VEHICLES AND GOLF
CAR VEHICLES; PENALTY; IMPOUNDMENT.

A. Any person who violates any provision of this Article or violates the provisions
defined by Chapter 60 of the Revised Statutes of Nebraska while operating an ATV or
UTV or who owns the same, shall be subject to the penalties under Chapter 5 of the
Municipal Code and under the provisions of Chapter 60 of the Revised Statutes of

Nebraska is hereby authorized and-all-Municipal-issued—registrations—for—all-ofthe
operators-and-the-owners-of ATVs-and UTVs-shall-be-revoked as follows:

1. For the first offense, the owner and/or operator shall be guilty of a Class III
misdemeanor pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat. § 60-6,362, which carries a possible
maximum penalty of $500 fine and/or three (3) months in jail or both for
violations under Neb. Rev. Stat. 60-6,356 to 60-6,361. For a subsequent offense
within any period of one year, the owner and/or operator shall be guilty of a
Class III misdemeanor pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat. §60-6,362, (if within the same
year as the prior offense, then a Class I misdemeanor, which carries a maximum
penalty of a $1,000 fine and/or six (6) months in jail or both.)

2. For violations of the provisions of this article, not included under the state
sections noted above, the owner and/or operator shall be guilty of a misdemeanor
and subject to the penalties contained in Chapter 5 of the municipal code

B. Any person who violates any provision of this Article while operating a Golf Car
Vehicle, or who owns the same, shall be subject to the penalties under Chapter 5 of the



Municipal Code, or if done in violation of the State Law, may be subject to the penalties
provided thereunder.

Ce

The following additional provisions apply to violations under the Municipal

Code and/or the State Statutes, and apply to ATV, UTV and Golf Car Vehicle violations
within the corporate limits as follows:

L.

D.

First Offense—Impoundment: The first offense under this Article shall be
sub_| ect to fine set forth in the Penalty sectlon of th1s sectlon T—h&veh*e}%may

days—from—thedate—ofthe—offense: Suggested Waiver pursuant to Code
Section 6-403.

Second Offense—Jmpoundment/Reveeation: The second offense under this

Article cited within the same calendar year shall be subject to a fine in excess

of the first. AM-Municipal-issued-registrations—shall-berevoked-for-a-period

the-date-of the-offense— Suggested Waiver pursuant to Code Section 6-403.

. Third and subsequent Offense ImpoundmentReveeation: The third or more

subsequent offense under this Article cited within the same calendar year
shall be subject to a fine in excess of the previous fine and In-the-event-of-a

M}meqpahty—pefmaﬂeﬂﬂy——the vehlcle shall be 1mpoundcd for fourteen
three (44 3) days and stored in a privately operated facility or other place

designated by or maintained by the Municipality with all impoundment costs
payable by the owner/operator prior to retrieval. Suggested Waiver pursuant

to Code Section 6-403. The-plate/flag-shall-be-removed-from-the-vehicle-and

Any adult, including the parent or guardian, who is found to have encouraged,



caused, or contributed to the act of a minor child operating an ATV, UTV or Golf Car
Vehicle in violation of Chapter 60 or of this Code, shall be considered in violation of
Contributing to the Delinquency of a Minor pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat. §28-709 and
subject to the penalties set forth under Nebraska Law.

SECTION 5-509: ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES, UTILITY-TYPE VEHICLES AND GOLF
CAR VEHICLES; PERMIT AND REGISTRATION.

A. All ATVs, UTVs and Golf Car Vehicles shall be registered by filing application with the
Municipal Clerk, providing proof of liability insurance coverage as required in Section 5-
506, and paying an annual fee of $75.00 per vehicle, with a renewal fee of $50.00 for any
subsequent year. Upon filing and payment, the vehicle shall be inspected by the
Municipal Clerk and the Municipal Clerk will issue the permit which shall be evidenced
with a license plate and matching whip flag (as provided by the Municipality) affixed to
the vehicle. In the vent the plate or flag are lost, the Owner shall pay the Municipality for
a replacement at the cost of $50.00.

B. The permit period shall be from January 1 to December 31 each year. There shall be no
proration of the annual permit fee for any permits issued after January 1. The full shall be
required regardless of the time of year paid and will expire on December 31 of the year
issued. A new application is required each calendar year.

C. A permit plate and a whip flag of not less than thirty (30) square inches must be posted
on the vehicle in a conspicuous p lace at all times. Lost plates and flags are to be replaced
at Permittee’s cost.

D. Operations of the vehicle must comply with the rules set forth in this article, Nebraska
Rules of the Road, and traffic laws. Owners shall be subject to impoundment and other
penalties if the vehicle is entrusted to an operator who is not the owner.

Section 3. That Chapter 6, Article 4, Section 6-403 of the Municipal Code of the Village of
Eagle, Nebraska, shall be amended to read as follows

§6-403 WAIVER FINE SCHEDULE.

In the event a person is charged with a violation of the Municipal Code, the following is
the suggested waiver schedule for violations in the event the duly appointed Law
Enforcement Official of the Municipality, in his or her discretion, permits said person to
enter a written guilty plea and pay the fine and costs directly to the Bureau of Violations
(non-moving vehicle violations only) or the County Court:
VILLAGE OF EAGLE
ORDINANCE FEE/FINE WAIVER SCHEDULE

ORDINANCE DESCRIPTION FINE
HEALTH/SANITATION
4-204 Solid Waste Disposal; Definitions; Refuse $25.00

4-402 Excessive Noise; Prohibited $25.00



VEHICLE VIOLATIONS

5-205 Turning; “U” Turns $25.00
5-206 Turning; Generally $25.00
5-207 Right-of-Way; Generally $25.00
5-208 Position of Vehicle on Highway; Generally $25.00
5-210 Signs, Signals $25.00
5-211 Stop Signs $25.00
5-212 Pedestrian Mall/Fire Lane $25.00
5-213 Engine Braking $50.00
5-301 Littering $50.00
5-302 Signs; Defacing or Interfering With $100.00
5-303 Quiet Zones; Unnecessary Noise $25.00
5-304 Speeding 1-5 miles over State Waiver $25-00
6-15 miles over State Waiver $50-00
15 + miles over State Waiver-$400-00
5-309 Driving Abreast $75.00
5-310 Driving in Sidewalk Space $25.00
5-401 Vehicle; Muffler $25.00
5-402 Loads; Projecting $25.00
5-501 Bicycle Operation $25.00
5-502 Minibikes Snowmobiles, Golf Cart, Go Cart
Off-Road Vehicle; Parks $50.00
5-503 Offroad Vehicles; Other than ATV, UTV and Golf Car Vehicles
Unlawful Operation(first offense) $ 50.00
(second offense) $100.00
Subsequent to second no-waiver$150.00

5-503, 5-506, 5-507
and 5-509 ATV, UTV, Golf Car Vehicle Violations

First Offense in Calendar Year $100.00
Second Offense In Calendar Year $150.00
Third or Subsequent Offense in Calendar Year $200.00
5-601 Parking; Generally $25.00
5-602 Parking; Designation $25.00
5-605 Parking; Trucks and Trailers Prohibited $25.00
5-606 Parking; Obstructing or Impeding Traffic $25.00
5-607 Parking; Display or Repair $25.00
5-608 Parking: Time Limit $25.00
5-609 Parking; Snow Removal and Maintenance $25.00
5-610 Parking Emergency; Snow Route $100.00
5-612 Parking; Private Lots $25.00
5-703 Snow Emergency; Declaration of Emergency; $100.00
Prohibition of Parking on Snow Emergency
Routes
5-703.01 Snow Emergency; Prohibition of Parking $100.00

Residential Streets



5-706

5-707

6-101
6-103
6-105
6-106
6-107
6-109
6-110
6-112
6-116
6-119
6-120
6-122
6-201
6-202
6-203
6-204
6-205
6-206

6-301
6-302
6-303
6-304
6-306
6-307
6-308
6-309
6-310

6-311
6-312
6-314
6-315
6-316
6-317

7-102
7-105
7-106

Snow Emergency; Operation of Motor Vehicles
On Snow Emergency Routes

Snow Emergency; Stalled Vehicle on Snow
Emergency Route
ANIMAL VIOLATIONS
Dogs/Cats; License
Dogs/Cats; Wrongful Licensing
Dogs/Cats; Unlicensed
Dogs/Cats; Uncollared
Dogs; Running At Large
Dogs; Vicious
Dogs; Barking and Offensive
Dogs/Cats; Removal of Tags
Dogs; Kennel Prohibited
Dangerous Dogs; Removal
Dangerous Dogs; Failure to Comply
Dangerous Dogs; Confinement
Animals; Running at Large (other than dogs)
Animals; Enclosures
Fowls; Ban From Municipality
Coyotes and Wolves; Ban From Municipality
Agricultural Animals; Ban From Municipality
Beekeeping; Banned from Municipality
MISCELLANEOUS MISDEMEANORS
Misdemeanors; Injury to Trees
Misdemeanors; Trash
Misdemeanors; Posted Advertisements
Misdemeanors; Posting
Misdemeanors; Slingshots, Air Guns, BB Guns
Misdemeanors; Appliances in Yard
Misdemeanors; Street Games
Misdemeanors; Obstruction of Public Ways
Misdemeanors; Weed Removal; Litter Stagnant
Water
General Offenses; Abandoned Automobiles
Misdemeanors; Unlicensed or Inoperable Vehicles
Misdemeanors; Barbed Wire and Electric Fences
Misdemeanors; Trespass of Municipal Property
Misdemeanors; Curfew
Misdemeanors; Liability of Parent, Guardian or
Other Adult
FIRE REGULATIONS
Fires; Assistance
Fires; Obstruction
Fires; Driving Over Hose

$100.00

$100.00

$5.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$50.00
$25.00
$25.00
$50.00
$50.00
$50.00
$100.00
$25.00
$25.00
$50.00
$75.00
$50.00
$50.00

$50.00
$50.00
$25.00
$25.00
$50.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00

$25.00
$75.00
$25.00
$50.00
$50.00
$25.00

$75.00
$100.00
$25.00



7-107
7-109
7-205
7-303
7-305

7-306

7-308

7-309

8-103
8-104
8-105
8-201

8-202
8-206
8-305
8-306
8-307

10-119
10-120

10-122

10-123

10-201

Fires; Traffic

Fires; Pedestrians

Fires Prevention; Storage

Fireworks; Unlawful Acts; Enumerated

Fireworks; Sale and Use of Bottle Rockets,
Skyrockets and Like Devices Prohibited;
Unlawful Acts

Permissible Fireworks; Sale and Use Only From
June 28" Through and Including July 4™, Hours
Of Sale and Use Restricted

Fireworks; Unlawful Discharging, Firing,
Launching, or Throwing Prohibited

Permissible Fireworks; Retail Sale; License

Required; Fee

PUBLIC WAYS AND PROPERTY

Streets; Planting of Vegetation
Municipal Property; Obstructions
Municipal Property; Weeds
Sidewalks; Overhanging Branches;
Vegetation; Encroachments

Sidewalks; Kept Clean
Sidewalks; Construction by Owner
Streets; Driving Stakes
Streets; Mixing Concrete
Streets; Harmful Liquids
BUSINESS REGULATIONS
Alcoholic Beverages; Hiring Minors
Alcoholic Beverages; Consumption in Public
Places
Alcoholic Beverages; Consumption Inside
Vehicles
Alcoholic Beverages; Transporting in Public
Places
Peddlers and Hawkers; Regulation

$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$50.00
$50.00

$50.00

$50.00

$50.00

$25.00
$25.00
$50.00

$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$75.00
$25.00
$25.00
$100.00

$100.00
$100.00

$100.00

$25.00

Section 4. That the Clerk and the appropriate Department of the municipality, whether one
or more, of the Village are hereby authorized and directed to implement this Ordinance.

Section 5. That all Ordinances and parts of Ordinances passed and approved prior to the
passage, approval, and publication of this Ordinance, in conflict herewith, are hereby repealed.

Section 6. That should any section, paragraph, sentence or word of this Ordinance hereby
adopted be declared for any reason to be invalid, it is the intent of the Governing Body that it



would have passed all other portions of this Ordinance independent of the elimination herefrom
of any such portion as may be declared invalid.

Section 7. That this Ordinance shall be published within the first fifteen (15) days after its
passage and approval either in pamphlet form or by posting in three public places in the Village
of Eagle, Nebraska, and shall be in full force and take effect on the fifteenth (15™) day from and
after its passage, approval, and publication, as provided herein.

Section 8. That it is the intention of the Governing Body of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska,
and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall amend the Municipal Code
and the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered to accomplish such intention.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS day of , 2024.

VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA

By:

Terri Todd, Its Chairperson
ATTEST:

Nick Nystrom, Village Clerk (SEAL)



VILLAGE OF EAGLE

October 21, 2024

The Village Board of Trustees met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on October 21, 2024
with Todd, Hochstein, Meier and Dobbins present. Caylor was absent. The Agenda items
listed thereon were sufficiently descriptive to give the public reasonable notice of the
matters to be considered at the meeting. The Chairperson, at the beginning of the
meeting, informed the public about the location of the posted current copy of the Open
Meetings Act. Chairperson Todd named the three (3) areas where the agenda was
posted as follows: Eagle Municipal Building, Eagle Fire & Rescue Department and Eagle
Municipal Park. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Open Forum — No public comment.
Todd read Ordinance 2024-07 entitled:
ORDINANCE NO. 2024-07

AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA, TO AMEND
SECTIONS 5-506, 5-508 AND 5-509 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE
VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA, PERTAINING TO REGULATIONS
ALLOWING THE USE OF ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES (ATV), UTILITY-TYPE
VEHICLES (UTV) AND GOLF CAR VEHICLES WITHIN THE CORPORATE
LIMITS; TO PROVIDE AN AMENDMENT TO THE WAIVER SCHEDULE
CONTAINED IN SECTION 6-403; TO PROVIDE THAT THE CLERK AND THE
APPROPRIATE DEPARTMENT THE VILLAGE ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED
AND DIRECTED TO IMPLEMENT THIS ORDINANCE; TO PROVIDE FOR THE
SEVERABILITY OF ANY SECTION, CLAUSE, PROVISION OR PORTION
FOUND UNCONSTITUTIONAL OR INVALID; TO REPEAL ALL ORDINANCES
IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; TO PROVIDE THAT THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE
PUBLISHED WITHIN THE FIRST 15 DAYS AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND
APPROVAL EITHER IN PAMPHLET FORM OR BY POSTING IN THREE
PUBLIC PLACES IN THE VILLAGE AND SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE AND
TAKE EFFECT FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE, APPROVAL, AND
PUBLICATION, AS PROVIDED HEREIN; AND TO PROVIDE THAT THIS
ORDINANCE SHALL BECOME AND BE MADE A PART OF THE MUNICIPAL
CODE OF THE VILAGE AND THE SECTIONS OF THIS ORDINANCE MAY BE
RENUMBERED TO ACCOMPLISH SUCH INTENTION.

Motion by Hochstein, second by Meier, to accept the second reading of Ordinance 2024-
07. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Motion by Todd, second by Hochstein, to suspend the rules of three consecutive
readings of Ordinance 2024-07. Voting: Ayes — Meier, Hochstein, Todd. Nays — Dobbins.
Motion did not carry.



Motion by Meier, second by Hochstein, to introduce Resolution 2024-09. Voting: Ayes —
4. Motion carried.

Chairperson Todd read Resolution 2024-09 entitled:

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-09

WHEREAS, the Rural Water District No. 2, Cass County, Nebraska
boundaries are adjacent to the Village of Eagle, Nebraska Corporate limits, and;

WHEREAS, in order to clarify the same and set forth an agreement with
regard to the annexation of land by the Village of Eagle from this time forward, the parties
have agreed to enter into an Agreement regarding Annexation Fees to be paid to the
Rural Water District; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Eagle deems it advisable
to approve the attached agreement and that it be released to the Rural Water District
upon receipt of a Temporary and Permanent Easement for a Water Line currently
anticipated for construction across the lands owned by the Rural Water District west of
the corporate boundaries.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
that the findings hereinabove be incorporated herein and that the Chair is authorized to
sign the appended Agreement. Upon execution, in duplicate, of the agreement, the
same shall be released for signature to the Rural Water District in exchange for the
easements.

Motion by Hochstein, second by Todd, to adopt Resolution 2024-09. Voting: Ayes — 4.
Motion carried.

Motion by Hochstein, second by Todd, to approve the donation of a 2025 Family Pool
Pass to District 145 Foundation for Education for Trivia Night on November 16, 2024.
Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Motion by Meier, second by Hochstein, to approve minutes as typed for the previous
meeting. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:37 p.m.

Nick Nystrom Terri Todd
Village Clerk Chairperson



VILLAGE OF EAGLE

October 21, 2024

The Village Board of Trustees met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on October 21, 2024
with Todd, Hochstein, Meier and Dobbins present. Caylor was absent. The Agenda items
listed thereon were sufficiently descriptive to give the public reasonable notice of the
matters to be considered at the meeting. The Chairperson, at the beginning of the
meeting, informed the public about the location of the posted current copy of the Open
Meetings Act. Chairperson Todd named the three (3) areas where the agenda was
posted as follows: Eagle Municipal Building, Eagle Fire & Rescue Department and Eagle
Municipal Park. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Report from Fire & Rescue — Makinsey Lonergan (Rescue Captain) reported 10 rescue
calls, 9 fire calls, 1 car accident and 5 mutual aid fire calls since the September 16, 2024
board meeting. Eagle Elementary Fire Awareness Day was held on October 11, 2024.

Open Forum — No public comment.
Todd read Ordinance 2024-07 entitled:
ORDINANCE NO. 2024-07

AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA, TO AMEND
SECTIONS 5-506, 5-508 AND 5-509 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE
VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA, PERTAINING TO REGULATIONS
ALLOWING THE USE OF ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES (ATV), UTILITY-TYPE
VEHICLES (UTV) AND GOLF CAR VEHICLES WITHIN THE CORPORATE
LIMITS; TO PROVIDE AN AMENDMENT TO THE WAIVER SCHEDULE
CONTAINED IN SECTION 6-403; TO PROVIDE THAT THE CLERK AND THE
APPROPRIATE DEPARTMENT THE VILLAGE ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED
AND DIRECTED TO IMPLEMENT THIS ORDINANCE; TO PROVIDE FOR THE
SEVERABILITY OF ANY SECTION, CLAUSE, PROVISION OR PORTION
FOUND UNCONSTITUTIONAL OR INVALID; TO REPEAL ALL ORDINANCES
IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; TO PROVIDE THAT THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE
PUBLISHED WITHIN THE FIRST 15 DAYS AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND
APPROVAL EITHER IN PAMPHLET FORM OR BY POSTING IN THREE
PUBLIC PLACES IN THE VILLAGE AND SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE AND
TAKE EFFECT FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE, APPROVAL, AND
PUBLICATION, AS PROVIDED HEREIN; AND TO PROVIDE THAT THIS
ORDINANCE SHALL BECOME AND BE MADE A PART OF THE MUNICIPAL
CODE OF THE VILAGE AND THE SECTIONS OF THIS ORDINANCE MAY BE
RENUMBERED TO ACCOMPLISH SUCH INTENTION.

WHEREAS, a number of citizens of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, have requested the
Municipality amend specific regulations allowing the use of All-Terrain Vehicles (ATV), Utility-
Type Vehicles (UTV), and Golf Car Vehicles within the corporate limits of the Village of Eagle,
Nebraska, and,



WHEREAS, Nebraska State Law gives municipalities the authority to adopt ordinances
relating to the use of ATVs, UTVs, and Golf Car Vehicles within the corporate boundaries of the
jurisdiction, and,

WHEREAS, Section 5-506 of the Municipal Code specifies the operator and equipment
requirements for the use of ATVs; UTVs and Golf Car Vehicles within the corporate limits of the
Village of Eagle, Nebraska, and,

WHEREAS, Section 5-508 of the Municipal Code specifies the penalties associated with
the improper use of ATVs, UTVs and Golf Car Vehicles within the corporate limits of the Village
of Eagle, Nebraska, and,

WHEREAS, Section 5-509 of the Municipal Code specifies the permit and registration
process associated with ATVs, UTVs and Golf Car Vehicles within the corporate limits of the
Village of Eagle, Nebraska, and,

WHEREAS, Section 6-403 of the Municipal Code should provide a waiver schedule for
tickets written under the above municipal code section violations and adjust other sections of the
waiver schedule to match state waivers.

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, deem the adoption
of this Ordinance to be in the best interests of the citizens of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA, as follows:

Section 1. That the findings herein above made should be and are hereby made a part of
this Ordinance, as fully as if set out at length herein.

Section 2. That Chapter 5, Atticle 5, Sections 5-506, 5-508 and 5-509 of the Municipal
Code of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, shall be amended to read as follows:

SECTION 5-506: ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES, UTILITY-TYPE VEHICLES AND GOLF
CAR VEHICLES; OPERATOR AND EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS:

A. Any person operating an ATV, UTV, or Golf Car Vehicle as authorized by
this code section shall:

1. Have a valid Class O operator's license and be at least 17 years of age;

2. Have proof of liability insurance coverage for the ATV, UTV, or Golf Car
Vehicle while in operation upon a street and provide such insurance proof of
coverage at the time of registration or upon the demand of any peace officer
requesting such proof within five (5) days of such request; such insurance shall
be within the limits stated in Neb. Rev. Stat. § 60-509 or Neb. Rev. Stat. § 60-
6,381, as amended from time to time;

3. If operating or riding on an ATV or UTV, utilize manufacturer installed
seat belts or wear a helmet approved for lawful operation of a motorcycle in



4.

the State of Nebraska; and,

Only operate such ATV, UTV or Golf Car Vehicle between sunrise and
sunset as required by Neb. Rev. Stat §60-6,356 and §60-6,381.

B. Every ATV and UTV shall be equipped with:

1
2.

o B2 |35 2

A braking system maintained in good operating condition;

An adequate muffler system in good working condition and without a cutout,
bypass or similar device, or any modifications to the muffler system which
increases the volume of the noise of the exhaust system. No portion of the
system shall be permitted to contact the ground when weighted by its operator;

A United States Forest Service-qualified spark arrester;
Headlights and taillights;

A reflective sign must be affixed to the rear of the vehicle; and,

Equipped with a safety flag (provided by the Municipality) which extends no
less than five (5) feet above the ground and is attached to the rear of such
vehicle. The flag shall be day-glow in color, triangular in shape, and of a size
with an area of not less than thirty (30) square inches.

C. No person shall:

1.

Equip the exhaust system of an ATV or UTV with a cutout, bypass, or similar
device;

2. Operate an ATV or UTV with an exhaust system so modified; or
3. Operate an ATV or UTV with the spark arrester removed or modified except

for use in closed-course competition events.

SECTION 5-508: ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES, UTILITY-TYPE VEHICLES AND GOLF
CAR VEHICLES; PENALTY; IMPOUNDMENT.

A. Any person who violates any provision of this Article or violates the provisions
defined by Chapter 60 of the Revised Statutes of Nebraska while operating an ATV or
UTV or who owns the same, shall be subject to the penalties under Chapter 5 of the
Municipal Code and under the provisions of Chapter 60 of the Revised Statutes of
Nebraska is hereby authorized and—al—Municipal-issued—registrations—for—all—of—the
operators-and-the-owners-of ATVs-and U Vs shall- be revoked as follows:

1. For the first offense, the owner and/or operator shall be guilty of a Class III
misdemeanor pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat. § 60-6,362, which carries a possible
maximum penalty of $500 fine and/or three (3) months in jail or both for
violations under Neb. Rev. Stat. 60-6,356 to 60-6,361. For a subsequent offense



within any period of one year, the owner and/or operator shall be guilty of a Class
Il misdemeanor pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat. §60-6,362, (if within the same year
as the prior offense, then a Class II misdemeanor, which carries a maximum
penalty of a $1,000 fine and/or six (6) months in jail or both.)

2. For violations of the provisions of this article, not included under the state
sections noted above, the owner and/or operator shall be guilty of a misdemeanor
and subject to the penalties contained in Chapter 5 of the municipal code

B. Any person who violates any provision of this Article while operating a Golf Car
Vehicle, or who owns the same, shall be subject to the penalties under Chapter 5 of the
Municipal Code, or if done in violation of the State Law, may be subject to the penalties
provided thereunder.

C. The following additional provisions apply to violations under the Municipal Code
and/or the State Statutes, and apply to ATV, UTV and Golf Car Vehicle violations within
the corporate limits as follows:

1. First Offense—Jmpoundment: The first offense under this Article shall be
subject to fine set forth in the Penalty section of this section. The-vehiele-may

y - @ -y 31 = SEE L =
v ol ol . o - Ci

daysfrom the-date-of the-offense: Suggested Waiver pursuant to Code Section
6-403.

2. Second Offense—tmpoundment/Revocation: The second offense under this

Article cited within the same calendar year shall be subject to a fine in excess

of the first. All-Municipal-issued-registrations—shall-berevoked for-a-period

5 ]_57; Vehicl h e Misicinaliti s s od of ;
the date-ofthe offense— Suggested Waiver pursuant to Code Section 6-403.

3. Third and subsequent Offense Impoundment/Reveeation: The third or more
subsequent offense under this Article cited within the same calendar year
shall be subject to a fine in excess of the previous fine and In-the-event-ofa

%%Mn%mm&mﬁwm




hird o hallsrohibit ; e sarh oA
Musnicipality-permanently—the vehicle shall be impounded for fourteen three
(34 3) days and stored in a privately operated facility or other place
designated by or maintained by the Municipality with all impoundment costs
payable by the owner/operator prior to retrieval. Suggested Waiver pursuant

to Code Section 6-403. The-plate/flag-shall-be-remeovedfrom-the-vehicle-and
D. Any adult, including the parent or guardian, who is found to have encouraged,
caused, or contributed to the act of a minor child operating an ATV, UTV or Golf Car
Vehicle in violation of Chapter 60 or of this Code, shall be considered in violation of
Contributing to the Delinquency of a Minor pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat. §28-709 and
subject to the penalties set forth under Nebraska Law.

SECTION 5-509: ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES, UTILITY-TYPE VEHICLES AND GOLF
CAR VEHICLES; PERMIT AND REGISTRATION.

A. All ATVs, UTVs and Golf Car Vehicles shall be registered by filing application with the
Municipal Clerk, providing proof of liability insurance coverage as required in Section 5-
506, and paying an annual fee of $75.00 per vehicle, with a renewal fee of $50.00 for any
subsequent year. Upon filing and payment, the vehicle shall be inspected by the Municipal
Clerk and the Municipal Clerk will issue the permit which shall be evidenced with a
license plate and matching whip flag (as provided by the Municipality) affixed to the
vehicle. In the vent the plate or flag are lost, the Owner shall pay the Municipality for a
replacement at the cost of $50.00.

B. The permit period shall be from January 1 to December 31 each year. There shall be no
proration of the annual permit fee for any permits issued after January 1. The full shall be
required regardless of the time of year paid and will expire on December 31 of the year
issued. A new application is required each calendar year.

C. A permit plate and a whip flag of not less than thirty (30) square inches must be posted on
the vehicle in a conspicuous p lace at all times. Lost plates and flags are to be replaced at
Permittee’s cost.

D. Operations of the vehicle must comply with the rules set forth in this article, Nebraska
Rules of the Road, and traffic laws. Owners shall be subject to impoundment and other
penalties if the vehicle is entrusted to an operator who is not the owner.

Section 3. That Chapter 6, Article 4, Section 6-403 of the Municipal Code of the Village of
Eagle, Nebraska, shall be amended to read as follows

§6-403 WAIVER FINE SCHEDULE.

In the event a person is charged with a violation of the Municipal Code, the following is the
suggested waiver schedule for violations in the event the duly appointed Law Enforcement



Official of the Municipality, in his or her discretion, permits said person to enter a written guilty
plea and pay the fine and costs directly to the Bureau of Violations (non-moving vehicle
violations only) or the County Court:

VILLAGE OF EAGLE
ORDINANCE FEE/FINE WAIVER SCHEDULE
ORDINANCE DESCRIPTION FINE
HEALTH/SANITATION
4-204 Solid Waste Disposal; Definitions; Refuse $25.00
4-402 Excessive Noise; Prohibited $25.00
VEHICLE VIOLATIONS
5-205 Turning; “U” Turns $25.00
5-206 Turning; Generally $25.00
5-207 Right-of-Way; Generally $25.00
5-208 Position of Vehicle on Highway; Generally $25.00
5-210 Signs, Signals $25.00
5-211 Stop Signs $25.00
5-212 Pedestrian Mall/Fire Lane $25.00
5-213 Engine Braking $50.00
5-301 Littering $50.00
5-302 Signs; Defacing or Interfering With $100.00
5-303 Quiet Zones; Unnecessary Noise $25.00
5-304 Speeding 1-5 miles over State Waiver $25-00
6-15 miles over State Waiver $56-00
15 + miles over State Waiver-$+00-00
5-309 Driving Abreast $75.00
5-310 Driving in Sidewalk Space $25.00
5-401 Vehicle; Muffler $25.00
5-402 Loads; Projecting $25.00
5-501 Bicycle Operation $25.00
5-502 Minibikes Snowmobiles, Golf Cart, Go Cart
Off-Road Vehicle; Parks $50.00
5-503 Offroad Vehicles; Other than ATV, UTV and Golf Car Vehicles
Unlawful Operation(first offense) $ 50.00
(second offense) $100.00

Subsequent to second no-waiverb150.00

5-503. 5-506. 5-507

and 5-509 ATV. UTV, Golf Car Vehicle Violations

First Offense in Calendar Year $100.00

Second Offense In Calendar Year $150.00

Third or Subsequent Offense in Calendar Year $200.00
5-601 Parking; Generally $25.00
5-602 Parking; Designation $25.00
5-605 Parking; Trucks and Trailers Prohibited $25.00
5-606 Parking; Obstructing or Impeding Traffic $25.00
5-607 Parking; Display or Repair $25.00
5-608 Parking: Time Limit $25.00
5-609 Parking; Snow Removal and Maintenance $25.00

5-610 Parking Emergency; Snow Route $100.00



5-612
5-703

5-703.01

5-706

5-707

6-101
6-103
6-105
6-106
6-107
6-109
6-110
6-112
6-116
6-119
6-120
6-122
6-201
6-202
6-203
6-204
6-205
6-206

6-301
6-302
6-303
6-304
6-306
6-307
6-308
6-309
6-310

6-311
6-312
6-314
6-315
6-316
6-317

Parking; Private Lots
Snow Emergency; Declaration of Emergency;
Prohibition of Parking on Snow Emergency
Routes
Snow Emergency; Prohibition of Parking
Residential Streets

Snow Emergency; Operation of Motor Vehicles

On Snow Emergency Routes

Snow Emergency; Stalled Vehicle on Snow
Emergency Route
ANIMAL VIOLATIONS
Dogs/Cats; License
Dogs/Cats; Wrongful Licensing
Dogs/Cats; Unlicensed
Dogs/Cats; Uncollared
Dogs; Running At Large
Dogs; Vicious
Dogs; Barking and Offensive
Dogs/Cats; Removal of Tags
Dogs; Kennel Prohibited
Dangerous Dogs; Removal
Dangerous Dogs; Failure to Comply
Dangerous Dogs; Confinement

Animals; Running at Large (other than dogs)

Animals; Enclosures
Fowls; Ban From Municipality

Coyotes and Wolves; Ban From Municipality
Agricultural Animals; Ban From Municipality

Beekeeping; Banned from Municipality

MISCELLANEOUS MISDEMEANORS

Misdemeanors; Injury to Trees

Misdemeanors; Trash

Misdemeanors; Posted Advertisements

Misdemeanors; Posting

Misdemeanors; Slingshots, Air Guns, BB Guns

Misdemeanors; Appliances in Yard

Misdemeanors; Street Games

Misdemeanors; Obstruction of Public Ways

Misdemeanors; Weed Removal; Litter Stagnant
Water

General Offenses; Abandoned Automobiles

Misdemeanors; Unlicensed or Inoperable Vehicles

Misdemeanors; Barbed Wire and Electric Fences

Misdemeanors; Trespass of Municipal Property

Misdemeanors; Curfew

Misdemeanors; Liability of Parent, Guardian or
Other Adult

$25.00
$100.00

$100.00

$100.00

$100.00

$5.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$50.00
$25.00
$25.00
$50.00
$50.00
$50.00
$100.00
$25.00
$25.00
$50.00
$75.00
$50.00
$50.00

$50.00
$50.00
$25.00
$25.00
$50.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00

$25.00
$75.00
$25.00
$50.00
$50.00
$25.00



7-102
7-105
7-106
7-107
7-109
7-205
7-303
7-305

7-306

7-308

7-309

8-103
8-104
8-105
8-201

8-202
8-206
8-305
8-306
8-307

10-119
10-120

10-122

FIRE REGULATIONS
Fires; Assistance
Fires; Obstruction
Fires; Driving Over Hose
Fires; Traffic
Fires; Pedestrians
Fires Prevention; Storage
Fireworks; Unlawful Acts; Enumerated
Fireworks; Sale and Use of Bottle Rockets,
Skyrockets and Like Devices Prohibited,
Unlawful Acts
Permissible Fireworks; Sale and Use Only From
June 28" Through and Including July 4", Hours
Of Sale and Use Restricted
Fireworks; Unlawful Discharging, Firing,
Launching, or Throwing Prohibited
Permissible Fireworks; Retail Sale; License
Required; Fee
PUBLIC WAYS AND PROPERTY

Streets; Planting of Vegetation
Municipal Property; Obstructions
Municipal Property; Weeds
Sidewalks; Overhanging Branches;
Vegetation; Encroachments

Sidewalks; Kept Clean

Sidewalks; Construction by Owner

Streets; Driving Stakes

Streets; Mixing Concrete

Streets; Harmful Liquids

BUSINESS REGULATIONS

Alcoholic Beverages; Hiring Minors
Alcoholic Beverages; Consumption in Public
Places
Alcoholic Beverages; Consumption Inside
Vehicles

10-123 Alcoholic Beverages; Transporting in Public

10-201

Section 4. That the Clerk and the appropriate Department of the municipality, whether one or

Places
Peddlers and Hawkers; Regulation

$75.00
$100.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$50.00
$50.00

$50.00

$50.00

$50.00

$25.00
$25.00
$50.00

$25.00

$25.00
$25.00
$75.00
$25.00
$25.00

$100.00

$100.00
$100.00

$100.00

$25.00

more, of the Village are hereby authorized and directed to implement this Ordinance.

Section 5. That all Ordinances and parts of Ordinances passed and approved prior to the

passage, approval, and publication of this Ordinance, in conflict herewith, are hereby repealed.

Section 6. That should any section, paragraph, sentence or word of this Ordinance hereby
adopted be declared for any reason to be invalid, it is the intent of the Governing Body that it



would have passed all other portions of this Ordinance independent of the elimination herefrom of
any such portion as may be declared invalid.

Section 7. That this Ordinance shall be published within the first fifteen (15) days after its
passage and approval either in pamphlet form or by posting in three public places in the Village of
Eagle, Nebraska, and shall be in full force and take effect on the fifteenth (15™) day from and after
its passage, approval, and publication, as provided herein.

Section 8. That it is the intention of the Governing Body of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska,
and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall amend the Municipal Code
and the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered to accomplish such intention.

Discussion: Nystrom said the one amendment to note since the first reading is found in
Section 5-509: the renewal fee is now proposed to be $50.00 for any subsequent annual
registrations. Todd said she feels the Village Board shouldn’t micromanage its residents
and instead should trust they will make the best decisions for themselves when operating
these vehicles.

Motion by Hochstein, second by Meier, to accept the second reading of Ordinance 2024-
07. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Motion by Todd, second by Hochstein, to suspend the rules of three consecutive
readings of Ordinance 2024-07. Voting: Ayes — Meier, Hochstein, Todd. Nays — Dobbins.
Motion did not carry.

Motion by Meier, second by Hochstein, to introduce Resolution 2024-09. Voting: Ayes —
4. Motion carried.

Chairperson Todd read Resolution 2024-09 entitled:

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-09

WHEREAS, the Rural Water District No. 2, Cass County, Nebraska
boundaries are adjacent to the Village of Eagle, Nebraska Corporate limits, and;

. WHEREAS, in order to clarify the same and set forth an agreement with
regard to the annexation of land by the Village of Eagle from this time forward, the parties
have agreed to enter into an Agreement regarding Annexation Fees to be paid to the
Rural Water District; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Eagle deems it advisable
to approve the attached agreement and that it be released to the Rural Water District
upon receipt of a Temporary and Permanent Easement for a Water Line currently
anticipated for construction across the lands owned by the Rural Water District west of
the corporate boundaries.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
that the findings hereinabove be incorporated herein and that the Chair is authorized to



sign the appended Agreement. Upon execution, in duplicate, of the agreement, the
same shall be released for signature to the Rural Water District in exchange for the
easements.

Motion by Hochstein, second by Todd, to adopt Resolution 2024-09. Voting: Ayes — 4.
Motion carried.

Motion by Hochstein, second by Todd, to approve the donation of a 2025 Family Pool
Pass to District 145 Foundation for Education for Trivia Night on November 16, 2024.
Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Report on Streets and Maintenance — The report on Streets and Maintenance was
provided as a written report from the Maintenance Department. Meier said he would like
to see a representative from the Maintenance Department in attendance at the second
meeting of each month when reports are presented. The swimming pool has been
winterized and refilled with water for the winter. The park restrooms will be closed for the
season on October 28, 2024. Ditch work and culvert installation will begin in the area of
3" & North Railway Street this week. Snow fencing was installed adjacent to A Street on
the north side of town. Hochstein asked if the new dump box was ever installed on the
FL70. Caddy said the box was painted but was never installed. Meier said he met with
Mike Tidball (Pavers, Inc.) regarding the cracks that formed in the new asphalt on 2"
Street and 6" Street; Tidball has agreed to perform crack sealing services at no cost to
the Village. Terry Caddy said the surface of the tennis court is in poor shape and
continues to get worse.

Report on Wells and Sewer — The report on Wells and Sewer was provided as a written
report from the Maintenance Department. The State inspection of the wastewater
facilities will be held on October 22, 2024. The 6™ Street Water Main Extension Project
has been completed with the exception of grass seeding. The initial Lead Service Line
Inventory was submitted to NDEE. Caddy said Eagle’s Landing is in the process of
installing its internal 8” water main.

Motion by Meier, second by Hochstein, to approve minutes as typed for the previous
meeting. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Report from Committees and Boards — The Eagle Parks & Recreation Commission will
be meeting tomorrow night (10/22) at 6:00PM. Eagle Vision will be hosting its first Trunk
or Treat event on October 27, 2024 at Eagle Elementary.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:37 p.m.

|, the undersigned Village Clerk for the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true and correct copy of proceedings had and done by the Chairperson
and Board of Trustees on October 21, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. and that all of the subjects
included in the foregoing proceedings were contained in the Agenda for the meeting, kept
continually current and readily available for public inspection at the office of the Village
Clerk; that such subjects were contained in said Agenda for at least twenty-four (24)
hours prior to said meeting; that at least one copy of all reproducible material discussed
at the meeting was available at the meeting for examination and copying by members of



the public; that the said minutes from which the foregoing proceedings have been
extracted were in written form and available for public inspection within ten (10) working
days and prior to the next convened meeting of said body; that all news media requesting
notification concerning meeting of said body were provided advance notification of the
time and place of said meeting and the subjects to be discussed at said meeting.

Seal

Nick Nystrom Terri Todd
Village Clerk Chairperson



